
RE: Request for Quotation - Mechanical Inspection of Lorry vide L/20221022/0016

Winnie Foo (LKKAuto) <winniefoo@lkkauto.com>
Tue 20/12/2022 3:19 PM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>
Dear Sherwin,
 
Complete open Reference No: CI/SPF22012698/Pf2 Vehicle no: YN 7315B
 
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Winnie Foo| QA                                                                                                                                                                   

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 67471347  | email: winniefoo@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 
From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 1:48 pm
To: Winnie Foo (LKKAuto) <winniefoo@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Fw: Request for Quotation - Mechanical Inspection of Lorry vide L/20221022/0016
 
Hello Winnie 
 
Kindly open a Ref number for this vehicle as well.
 

Best Regards,

Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator

 LKK Auto Consultants

Office: 6256 3561  | Email:  SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Xiu Ming KOH (SPF) <KOH_Xiu_Ming@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 3:13 pm
To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Chok Choon YONG (SPF) <YONG_Chok_Choon@spf.gov.sg>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
<mengyan@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Investigation
<investigation@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Quotation - Mechanical Inspection of Lorry vide L/20221022/0016
 
Hi,
 
              Apologises, billing should be under Woodlands Division, MHA 23 using PO6000117280. Thank you.
 
SSSGT Koh Xiu Ming
Assistant Investigation Officer
General Investigation Squad 1
Woodlands Division
Singapore Police Force
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DID: 9679 0534

  
Singapore Police Force    W police.gov.sg    FB fb.com/singaporepoliceforce    IG
Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce
 

 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any
unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this
in error.
 

From: Xiu Ming KOH (SPF)
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 1:29 PM
To: 'Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)' <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>
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
 
              You may proceed with the inspection. Vehicle is at Woodlands Division level B1 next to RLU ART
testing area.
 

To bill us vide Woodlands Division, MHA23 using PO 6000117102. Thank you.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2022 2:19 PM
To: Xiu Ming KOH (SPF) <KOH_Xiu_Ming@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: Chok Choon YONG (SPF) <YONG_Chok_Choon@spf.gov.sg>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
<mengyan@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Investigation
<investigation@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Request for Quotation - Mechanical Inspection of Lorry vide L/20221022/0016
 

Dear IO Koh

 

I refer to your request below.

 

We will carry out a mechanical inspection for any abnormality to the Motor Lorry including its
seat belts as well. A report of our findings will be put up thereafter for your further action. We can
carry out the inspection at your Division.

 

Our fee is $700/- (excluding gst).

 

If towing services to the workshop and dismantling are required, they will be billed thereafter. 

 

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

 

mailto:SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com
mailto:KOH_Xiu_Ming@spf.gov.sg
mailto:YONG_Chok_Choon@spf.gov.sg
mailto:mengyan@lkkauto.com
mailto:assignments@lkkauto.com
mailto:investigation@lkkauto.com
mailto:bryanang@lkkauto.com
mailto:%C2%A0SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com


From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 10:29 am
To: Xiu Ming KOH (SPF) <KOH_Xiu_Ming@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>;
Investigation <investigation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Chok Choon YONG (SPF) <YONG_Chok_Choon@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Request for Quotation - Mechanical Inspection of Lorry vide L/20221022/0016
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Thank you for the assignment.
 
Dear Investigator,
 
FYNA.
 

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
From: Xiu Ming KOH (SPF) <KOH_Xiu_Ming@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 24 October 2022 2:20 AM
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Chok Choon YONG (SPF) <YONG_Chok_Choon@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Request for Quotation - Mechanical Inspection of Lorry vide L/20221022/0016
 
Sir/Mdm,
 
              I would like to request for a quotation for the mechanical inspection of a lorry (Registration plate:
YN7315B) involved in a fatal vehicle collision.
 
2            The lorry was believed to be travelling at a high speed at level 5 of an industrial building and could be
making a right turn when it crashed into the concrete barrier. One male subject in the front of the lorry was
believed to have been flung out over the concrete barrier due to the impact. He landed at level 1 and
unfortunately passed away. Other 3 male subjects were badly injured. The front and left side of the lorry is
heavily damaged.
 
3            As we do not know the exact cause and circumstances which led to this incident, pls check do a full
mechanical inspection of the lorry for any possible issues which might have led to such an incident (including
seat belts).
 
4            The lorry is currently at Woodlands Police Division. Thank you.
 
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
 

 
 


